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For hundreds of years after
white men came to Minnesota,
Lake ltasca went unrecognized as
he source of the Mississippi.
Traders and explorers did not
suspect the source was south of
the northern-most reach of the -
river.
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established, two men were hunting
on the west side of the lake, even
though hunting there was illegal.
One man was shot and died
immediately. Some people thought
it was a hunting accident, others
thought it was murder. The man
who did the shooting was acquitted
by the local courts, but

the unfortunate incident started

a violent local feud that persisted
for 30 years.

Shortly after 1900, several
logging companies moved into
the area and built a dam on the
Mississippi River. The dam
backed up water in Lake ltasca
and in the surrounding swamps.
Friends of the newly formed Park
tried to stop the destruction of
timber, but the logging companies
were more powerful and won out.
By 1903, the lake was full of logs
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waiting to be floated down the
river.

An early park superintendent
cut down all trees’on some State
land and sold the logs 10 a lumber
company from Brainerd. One
logging superiniendent attempted
to blow up all beaver dams around
Elk Lake in order to get enough
water to drive his logs. The local
warden intervened in time to save
the lives of the beaver. During
1919, the last of the large scale
logging operations in the park was
completed. In 1922, a big fire - the
last serious fire in the park -
threatened Douglas Lodge from
the southwest.

Fish and game populations in
the park have come in for
atterttion, too. Poachers have
always tried to sample the game
and fish by illegal means.

Fortunately, game wardens were
on the job and caught many. The
deer were protecied so thoroughly
from hunters and wolves that they
ate themselves out of habitat by
consuming most of the suitable
food plants.

I 1945, the Park was opened
to deer hunting and the deer herd
was reduced to a point where it
was no longer a threat to the
young conifers of the area.

Despite logging damage,
beautiful stands of virgin pine
remain in the park. During the last
40 years, the Park has healed its
wounds. Today, more trees grow
than when the Park was
established. Moreover, Lake
ltasca probably has more fish of
greater variety than it did when
Schoolcrait first arrived in 1832.

ltasca State Park has many
claims to fame. It is the oldest
Minnesota State Park; it is the
headwaters of the Mississippi
River; and it has some of the
oldest and largest stands of
Norway and white pine in the
state. Minnesota citizens must be
thankful it survived the battles of
pioneer days and proud of its
place in modern recreational
living.
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